Auckland &2
Transport s;&.

An Auckland Council Organisation
6 Henderson Valley Road, Henderson, Auckland 0612

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
Ph 09 355 3553 Fax 09 355 3550

7 January 2019

Tony Randle
fyi-request-9227-9e43i8ad4@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Tony

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
CAS-934394-R5Q6R5

Dear Tony,

We have received your request from 10" December 2018 regarding information on Stage
Timing Model Summary and Background report from 2016. We have provided a response to
your queries below:

a. Can Auckland Transport please provide a copy of the Stage Timing Model described
and used in this report to produce the Appendix 6 graphs?

The Stage Timing Model is a computer model developed by and the intellectual property of
MR Cagney and is therefore not readily able to be provided as a standalone item. However,
the model outputs are able to be and have been provided without needing access to the
working model. This is the same situation with any computer model used by AT. We are
happy to provide any of the model outputs, upon which subsequent reports are based.

b. Can Auckland Transport please provide a copy of the “Stop Capacity Methodology"
memo referred to in this report?

Attached (Bus Reference Case Appendix_Capacity Calculations_20151125[1]).

¢. Can Auckland Transport please provide a copy of the "Bus Stop Monitoring” memo
referred to in this report?

Attached (Bus Stop Monitoring Memo_Issued)

d. Can Auckland Transport please provide a copy of the meeting agenda, presentation
material and meeting minutes of the meeting where the Stage Timing Model was
presented to Auckland Transport? For the sake of clarity, | ask that the meeting
date/time, location and attendees be provided as part of this request.

Attached (Stage Timing Model Presentation 160205). There is no record of any agenda or
meeting minutes being developed, and a search of AT's archived calendar system is unable
to show who the attendees of that particular meeting were, but they are likely to have been
representatives from AT’s Metro team, Strategy & Planning division and consultants working
on the light rail project, including MRCagney.
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We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe
that we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance
with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to
seek an investigation and review in regard to this matter.

If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours,
quoting Local Government Official Information request number CAS-934394-R5Q6RS5.

Yours sincerely
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Chris Morgan

Acting Group Manager, Strategic Projects
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